## PARISH OF ST LAWRENCE



	Minutes of the Electoral Assembly	
	Held on Wednesday 6 <sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 7.00 p.m.	
Assembly Room, St Lawrence		
	Welcome and Apologies: 14 people present	
	The Connétable welcomed all present and led the Assembly in prayer.	
	Apologies:	
	Procureur Martin Sabey	
	Deputy Gregory Guida	
	Centenier Mike Haden	
	Hugh Gill	
	Deputies in Attendance:	
	Deputy Kirsten Morel	
	Convening Notice:	
	The Parish Executive Officer Mrs L Nozedar read the convening notice as advertised in the grillée and the Jersey Gazette in accordance with statutory requirements.	boîte
	An Assembly of the Principals & Electors of the Parish of St Lawrence will be held in the I Hall on Wednesday 6 <sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 7pm for the following business:	Parish
	1. To receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Act of the Parish Assembly held on Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> July 2019; these are on display at the Parish Hall.	
	2. To elect a Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Motier.	
	3. To elect a Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord	
	Deidre Mezbourian 28 October 2019 Connétable	
1.	Fo receive and if deemed advisable approve the Minutes of the Act of the Parish Assemented on Monday 22 <sup>nd</sup> July 2019; these are on display at the Parish Hall.	mbly
	The Connétable asked for a proposer and seconder for the minutes. They were proposed by John Emmanuel and seconded by Mr Brian Raffray.	/ Mr
	On a show of hands, all were in favour with none against; the Minutes having been app vere signed by the Connétable as President of the Assembly.	proved
2.	Γο elect a Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Motier.	
	The Connétable invited nominations for the role of Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Motier.	

Mr Brian Raffray addressed the Assembly; he said that he had the pleasure in nominating Gloria Eunice Jenkins for re-election. This was seconded by Eton Winston Le Brun.
There being no further nominations the Connétable advised the Assembly that Mrs Jenkins was duly re-elected. The Connétable thanked Mrs Jenkins for putting herself forward for this position and re-standing for a second term. The Connétable asked Mrs Jenkins if she wished to address the Assembly to which she agreed and said how much she had enjoyed the past three years and is looking forward to her next term.
The Connétable warned Mrs Jenkins to appear before the Royal Court on Friday 15 <sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 10am to take the Customary Oath of Office.
To elect a Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord
The Connétable invited nominations for the role of Constables Officer for Vingtaine Coin Tourgis Nord.
Mr Gary Gannon addressed the Assembly; he said he had the pleasure in nominating Shaun Mark Roberts, whom he has known for 12 years, for the role of Constables Officer. This was seconded by Deputy Kirsten Morel.
There being no further nominations the Connétable advised the Assembly that Mr Roberts was duly elected. The Connétable thanked Mr Roberts for standing for this position. The Connétable asked Mr Roberts if he wished to address the Assembly to which he agreed and said that he was new to the Parish and is looking forward to serving in the Honorary Police for the next three years.
The Connétable warned Mr Roberts to appear before the Royal Court on Friday 15 <sup>th</sup> November 2019 at 10am to take the Customary Oath of Office.
There being no further business the Connétable declared the meeting closed at 7.15pm

Signed:

Date

Mrs Deidre Mezbourian, Connétable President of the Assembly